MEMORANDUM

Austin Police Department

Region 1 Patrol
TO: Michael McMorrow #8570, Officer
FROM: Tim Pruett #2283, Commander

DATE: January 28", 2020
SUBJECT: Written Reprimand 1A Case 2019-0829

This memorandum is in reference to an incident which occurred on 08/07/2019 and your conduct
at that time. Specifically [ am referring to your involvement in a call for service about a
disturbance involving a security officer at 211 Walter Seaholm Drive.

Your actions violated APD Policy 303.3 Dept. Issued Body Worn Camera and 402.2.2 Report
Writing which states:

303.3- Employees assigned to the units below are required to power on the device at
the beginning of their tour of duty and not power the device off until the end of

that tour of duty.

{a) Patrol,

3. Employees not engaged in a law enforcement action shail power the device

off or remove it from their body when using a restroom, locker room, changing

room, or any other location where the employee has an expectation of privacy.
Immediately upon exiting such a facility or room, the employee shall ensure the
BWC equipment is powered back on and appropriately placed according to this
order.

402.2.2- (a) All reports shall accurately reflect:
1. The identity of the persons involved.
2. All pertinent information seen, heard, or assimilated by any other sense.

You are hereby reminded that compliance with the Department’s rules and regulations are a
condition of your continued employment as a police officer. Failure to comply with this policy in
the future may result in more severe disciplinary action against you, up to, and including an
indefinite suspension.
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